



# FELIPE ESPAÑA

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

## CONTACT

+ (593) 985502731

faespana@espol.edu.ec

[LinkedIn](#)

Batallón Montúfar & Panamá,  
Esmeraldas - Ecuador

## EDUCATION

2019 - 2023

**Master's Degree in Petroleum  
Engineer (on-line)**

China University of Petroleum

2022 - 2023

**Computer Science & Full Stack  
Web Development**

Academlo Academy

## LANGUAGES

Spanish - Native proficiency

English - Professional competence

Chinese - Professional basic

competence

## SKILLS

-Quality control of equipment  
used in petroleum wells.

-Good laboratory practices for  
oils.

-Computer Science & Web  
Development

-First Aid

-Team Work

-Leadership

-Organized

## ABOUT ME

Petroleum Engineer with experience in the Maintenance and Operations area, performing monitoring and maintenance activities for oil pumping and receiving equipment, and developing teamwork and work under pressure skills.

Also, in the area of quality development and support of quality files, acquiring leadership skills by being in charge of a group of colleagues, obtaining excellent results during the development of the project.

## EXPERIENCE

QUALITY CONTROL INTERN

mar. 2017 - jun. 2017 | Schlumberger

I bring an interesting success story to the office of the Schlumberger quality department, together with a group of interns under my leadership and our supervisor:

- We successfully support the documentation (Quality Files) related to the tools with the client (Petroamazonas EP) drops used in the wells.
- It is worth emphasizing the importance of this activity since it generates trust between the client and the company that provides its services for rehiring.

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS INTERN

feb. 2016 - abr. 2016 | OCP S.A.

As an intern for OCP SA in the area of maintenance and operations:

- Our team organized a list of the mechanical equipment that was used during the activities carried out at the oil transportation stations to detect obsolete equipment and also equipment that has already been spent.
- In addition, oil and gas tests were carried out in the laboratories of the Esmeraldas' stations to verify the quality of the crude oil and begin its distribution.

VOLUNTEER STAFF

oct. 2021 - present | Red Cross

We train in courses related to Human Rights, Psychosocial Support, First Aid, Risk Management, Telecommunications and Prevention of Covid 19. As volunteer:

- We have collaborated in the dissemination of blood donation campaigns.
- In addition, to carry out recreational activities for boys and girls from conflictive areas of the province of Esmeraldas.

## REFERENCES

Pablo Martinez

Process engineer

Schlumberger

Phone: +(593) 994244267

E-mail: PMartinez16@slb.com

Diego Torres

Landmark Manager

Halliburton

Phone: +(593) 998140213

E-mail: Diego.Torres@halliburton.com